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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #5 Gloucester P&P 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 
804-662-6200 Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov) 

Corrections Virginia Department of Corrections  Homepage — Virginia Department of Corrections 

 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice  Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 2-1-1 Virginia (local resource hotline) 
211 or 1-800-230-6977 or 

text CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 Adult Protective Services Hotline 1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association 
Medical Alert/Safe Return 

1-800-625-3780 
 

 Emergency Services 911  

 Childhelp National Child Abuse Hotline 
800-4-A-CHILD  

(800-422-4453) 
 

 CyberTipline (Online Child Exploitation) 
800-THE-LOST 

(800-843-5678) 
 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-HOPE (4673)  

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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 National Domestic Violence Hotline 800-799-7233  

 National Runaway Safeline 

800- RUNAWAY (786-
2929) 

Text 66008 

 

 Elder Abuse Hotline 855-500-3537  

 Identity Theft Hotline (FTC) 877-438-4338 
www.Identitytheft.gov 

 

 

Virginia Department for Aging and 
Rehabilitative Services 

DARS 

1-888-992-0959 

Mathews and Gloucester 

(757) 371-9056 

Middlesex, King William, 
and King and Queen 

(804) 885-0402 

www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 Infant and Toddler Connection of Virginia  
www.itcva.online 

 

 Disaster Distress Helpline 
800-985-5990 

Text TalkWithUs to 66746 
 

 
National Suicide Prevention & Mental 

Health Crisis Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 Crisis Text Line Text HOME to 741741  

 Virginia Mortgage Relief Program  
www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

http://www.identitytheft.gov/
http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
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 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

 
Non-emergency Police & Other 

Government Services 
311  

 LGBTQ+ National Help Center 888-843-4564  

 Trans Lifeline 877-565-8860  

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON (1-888-

425-2666) 
Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  

About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous 800-232-4636 

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 VADOC Fentanyl Awareness Video  
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

http://www.virginianavigator.org/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
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 Substance Use 800-662-HELP  

 Celebrate Recovery  
https://celebraterecovery.com/ 

 

 Recovery Dharma  
https://recoverydharma.org/meetings/ 

 

 SMART Recovery  
https://smartrecovery.org/ 

 

 SAARA of Virginia  
https://www.saara.org/ 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social Services 

(VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, TANF, 
EAP and Medical 

Assistance by calling at 
855-635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and manuals online at 
www.dss.virginia.gov 

  
Apply for Medical 

Assistance only by calling 
855-242-8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet for medical 
assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  

Get an application during 
office hours at your local 

Department of Social 
Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet at 
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 Disability Rights Hotline 800-348-4234  

 Apply for Medicaid  

There are 4 ways to apply 

   1. Call the Cover Virginia Call Center at 1-855-242-
8282 (TDD: 1-888-211-1590) 

Hours: Mon-Fri 8-5 PM, Sat 9-12pm, Sunday Closed 

 2. Apply online at www.commonhelp.virginia.gov 

3. Complete an online application at the Health 

https://celebraterecovery.com/
https://recoverydharma.org/meetings/
https://smartrecovery.org/
https://www.saara.org/
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.commonhelp.virginia.gov/
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Insurance Marketplace at www.healthcare.gov 

 4. Mail or drop off a paper application (Spanish 
version available) to your local Department of Social 

Services (mailing may take longer than other methods of 
applying).  

Find your nearest local location 
www.dss.virginia.gov/localagency 

Call the Virginia Department of Social Services Enterprise 
Call Center at 1-855-625-4370 if you also want to apply for 

other benefits 

 Virginia Health Care Foundation  Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family Services 

 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia Department of 
Behavioral Health and Developmental Services 

 

Mental Health NAMI - National Alliance on Mental Illness  
https://www.nami.org/ 

 

http://www.healthcare.gov/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/localagency
https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.nami.org/
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Employment Assistance Virginia Employment Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: Virginia 
Relay, Call 711 or 800-

828-1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

https://www.vawc.virginia.gov 

 
 

Virginia Works 

 
 

Virginia Works Offices | 
Virginia Employment 

Commission 
 

Virginia Works - Virginia's Workforce Development Agency 

 

www.virginiaworks.gov 

 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings 

 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs  

 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs   

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs   
For Veteran Services 
veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 
 

Virginia Bonding Program  
Virginia.BondingProgram@

vadoc.virginia.gov 

 

www.vadoc.virginia.gov 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://www.vawc.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
mailto:Virginia.BondingProgram@vadoc.virginia.gov
mailto:Virginia.BondingProgram@vadoc.virginia.gov
http://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/
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Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable Degrees, 

Certificates, Career Training (vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of Education 
800-292-3820  

Virginia Department of Education | Home 

 

  

Grad Students 

 

877-GRAD-HLP  

(877-472-3457) 

 

Environmental  
Virginia Department of Environmental 

Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency Management 
Virginia Department of Emergency 

Management 

804-897-6500 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 
Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator (virginia.gov) 

 Virginia Association of Free Clinics 
 

Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
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Housing Community Residential Programs (CRP) 
 Available for inmates, probationers, and parolees who meet 

eligibility requirements.  Speak with your probation officer or 

counselor regarding availability. 

 
Oxford House 

(Recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses of Virginia 

(vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of  

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 

Accredited Residencies for Recovery Housing | VARR - 

Virginia Association of Recovery Residences 

(varronline.org) 

https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/ 

 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 

 Virginia Department of Housing and 
Community Development (DHCD) 

600 East Main Street, Suite 300 

Richmond, VA 23219 

 

804-371-7000 

https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/ 

ArcGIS - HSNH Crisis Assistance Directory 

Homeless Crisis Hotline Directory - Crisis Assistance 

Directory by Community 7.2021.pdf (virginia.gov) 

 

 
 

HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) Program 

Low-rent apartments in your area 

Homeless Shelters 

 

 

www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

https://resources.hud.gov/ 

https://www.hudexchange.info/housing-and-homeless-

assistance/ 

https://www.hud.gov/findshelter 

 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility assistance 

• Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/
https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=a489dc17e9744956b5149d5c1e201d09&extent=-81.4763,36.0859,-76.093,39.4756
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
https://resources.hud.gov/
https://www.hudexchange.info/housing-and-homeless-assistance/
https://www.hudexchange.info/housing-and-homeless-assistance/
https://www.hud.gov/findshelter
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
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Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran Crisis 

Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

 

1-800-273-8255 Ext. 1 

Call 988, then press 1 

Text 838255 

 

 Virginia Department of Veterans Services 
 

Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

 US Department of Veterans Affairs 
 

VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

 
Health Care for Homeless Veterans 

(HCHV) Program 

 
https://www.va.gov/homeless/hchv.asp 

Medication Assisted Treatment 
(MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
Services Administration (SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s License Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles 
 

https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.va.gov/
https://www.va.gov/homeless/hchv.asp
https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
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 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w 

 

 VADOC Reentry Resource Packet 
 

https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-

resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Poison Control  

 

1-800-222-1222 
webPOISONCONTROL Triage 

Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 

 United Way – Ride United 
 

https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-
1-1/ride-united# 

find your local office: https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-
united-way/ 

 

 DMAS - Medicaid 

 

1-866-386-8331 
See member ID Card 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

 

Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery Specialist 

Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg 

 

Restoration of Rights Secretary of the Commonwealth’s Office 
804-692-0104 

https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free/Reduced Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 

The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) - BetterSIM 

 Lifeline Program 
 

Virginia SCC - Universal Service: Lifeline 

To apply https://www.lifelinesupport.org/ 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://triage.webpoisoncontrol.org/?_gl=1*xi5h4c*_ga*NzM4MTA5OTc0LjE2OTUxNTI2MTU.*_ga_SQ0HKPQV3W*MTY5NTE1MjYxNS4xLjAuMTY5NTE1MjYxNS42MC4wLjA.#!/exclusions
http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.scc.virginia.gov/pages/Universal-Service-Lifeline
https://www.lifelinesupport.org/
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 Access Wireless 
 Access Wireless - Free Government Smartphone + Unlimited 

Phone Service 

 Safelink Wireless 
 

SafeLink Wireless 

Find free or reduced-cost 
resources like food, housing, 
financial assistance, health 
care, and more. 

 

Findhelp 
 

https://www.findhelp.org/ 

 

 

LOCAL RESOURCES 

Category Agency Name and Address 
TELEPHONE NUMBER / 
CONTACT INFORMATION E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

Social Security 
Benefits 

Social Security Administration 
11828 Fishing Point Drive, Newport News, 

VA 23606 

(800) 772-1213 
(757) 873-3914 

 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 
 

ID Cards/ VA Driver's 
Licenses 

Division of Motor Vehicles 
Gloucester, Mathews, Middlesex, King 

William, King and Queen and 
Town of West Point 

2348 York Crossing Drive 
Hayes, VA 23072 

(804) 693-0899 
This DMV is a full 

service office 

www.dmv.virginia.gov 
 

COPE Crisis Hotline 
Help is available 24hrs. a day 7 days a 

week 
(800) 542-2673  

Crisis Assistance for 
Food, Clothing, Shelter, 

Prescriptions, Fuel 

Hands Across Mathews 
10878 Buckley Hall Road, Mathews, VA 

(804) 725-0934 
handsacrossmathews@gmail.com 

 

 
Food, Home Repair 
Furniture, Clothing 

 

Hands Across Middlesex 
7485 General Puller Hwy., Locust Hill, VA 

23092 
(804) 758-2044 

handsxmdx@yahoo.com 
 

Internet Resources Programs for Returning Citizens  
www.lionheart.org 

 

https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.safelinkwireless.com/en/#!/newHome?promotionCode=LCP0001867&msclkid=239b2f8e014f1adba11b4a52bfaaa5be
https://www.findhelp.org/
https://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.dmv.virginia.gov/
mailto:handsacrossmathews@gmail.com
mailto:handsxmdx@yahoo.com
http://www.lionheart.org/
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Federal Bonding Program for at Risk job 

Seekers 
 

www.bonds4jobs.com 
 
 

Job Assistance Center, INC 

JAC 
1399 Centerville Road 

PO Box 327 
Shacklefords, VA 23156 

(804) 785-2470 
(804) 785-2473 (Fax) 

 

Education 

Rappahannock Community College 
(lens Campus) 12745 College Dr., Glenns, 

VA. 23149 
(Warsaw Campus) 52 Campus Dr., 

Warsaw, VA. 22572 

(804) 333-6730 
 

Frances Kenyear (Career 
Services Specialist) 

(804) 758-6833  

www.rappahannock.edu 
 

Goodwill  

 

Goodwill 
Central and Coastal Virginia 

1911 Saville Row, 
 Hampton, VA. 23666   

(757) 248-9405 
https://goodwillvirginia.org/get-job-ready/vocational-

services/supported-employment/ 
 

Medical 

The Cornerstone Free Health Clinic 
Serves eligible residents in King and 

Queen & King William Counties 
8270 Richmond Tappahannock Highway 

Aylett, VA 23009 

(804) 769-2996 
www.cornerstoneaylett.org 

 

 

Northern Neck Free Clinic 
(Serves eligible residents in Middlesex 

Co.) 
51 William B. Graham Court, Kilmarnock, 

VA 22482 

Jean Nelson 
(804) 435-0575 

nnfhc@verizon.net 
 

www.nnfhc.com 
 

 
Gloucester Health Department 
6882 Main Street, Suite C-F, 

 Gloucester, VA 23061 
(804) 693-2445 

www.vdh.virginia.gov 
 

 
King & Queen Health Department 

167 Courthouse Landing Road 
King & Queen Courthouse, VA 23085 

(804) 785-6154 
www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 

 
King William Health Department 

172 Courthouse Lane, King 
King William Courthouse, VA 23086 

(804) 769-4988 
www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 

 
Mathews Health Department 

536 Church Street 
 Mathews, VA 23109 

(804) 725-7131 
www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 

 
Middlesex Health Department 
2780 General Puller Highway 

(804) 758-2381 
www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 

http://www.bonds4jobs.com/
http://www.rappahannock.edu/
https://goodwillvirginia.org/get-job-ready/vocational-services/supported-employment/
https://goodwillvirginia.org/get-job-ready/vocational-services/supported-employment/
http://www.cornerstoneaylett.org/
mailto:nnfhc@verizon.net
http://www.nnfhc.com/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
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 Saluda, VA 23149 

 
Gloucester Mathews Care Clinic 

6031 Industrial Dr. 
Gloucester, VA. 23061 

(804) 210-1368 
www.gmcareclinic.com 

 

 
Virginia Hepatitis C 

Education and Patient Connection 
(434) 305-5561 

HEPC@virginia.edu 
 

Social Services 
 

 

Gloucester Department of Social Services 
6641 Short Lane 

 Gloucester, VA 23061 

Lisa Kersey, Director 
 

(804) 693-2671 

lisa.kersey@dss.virginia.gov 
 
 

 
King & Queen Dept. of Social Services 

242 Allen Circle A, King & Queen 
Courthouse, VA 23085 

Linda Cooke, Interim 
Director. 

(804) 769-5003 

Linda.cooke@dss.virginia.gov 
 
 

https://kingandqueenco.net/benefit-programs/ 
 

 
King William Dept. of Social Services 

172 Courthouse Lane, King William, VA 
23086 

Rick Waugh, Director 
(804) 769-4905 

Rick.E.Waugh@dss.virginia.gov 
 
 

 
Mathews Department of Social Services 
536 Church Street, Mathews, VA 23109 

Tiffany Gordon, Director. 
(804) 725-7192 

Tiffany.gordon@dss.virginia.gov 
 
 

 

Middlesex Department of Social Services 
2893 General Puller Highway, Cooks 
Corner Office Complex, Saluda, VA. 

23149 

Rebecca J. Morgan, 
Director 

(804) 758-2348 

Rebecca.morgan@dss.virginia.gov 
 

Utilities, Rent, Mortgage, 
Clothing, Food, Medication, 

Counseling 

Salvation Army 
7057 Linda Circle, Hayes, VA 23072 

Stephanie Todd 
(804) 642-3960 

www.salvationarmy.org 
 

stephanie.todd@ussalvationarmy.org 
 

Transportation Bay Transit (804) 642-3960 
www.baytransit.org 

 

 

Bay Hart (Health & Recovery 
Transportation) 
P.O. Box 610 

Urbanna, VA 23175 

(804) 286-9563 
dwatson@bayaging.org 

 

Domestic Violence 

Avalon Center 
Serving victims in Gloucester, Mathews, 

Middlesex, King & Queen, and King 
William Counties 

(757) 258-5022 
(757) 258-5051 

https://avaloncenter.org/ 
 

Food 
Bread for Life 

6262 Main Street, Gloucester, VA 23061 
Bob or Susan Quinzel 

(804) 694-9366 
www.bflpantry.com 

 

http://www.gmcareclinic.com/
mailto:HEPC@virginia.edu
mailto:lisa.kersey@dss.virginia.gov
mailto:Linda.cooke@dss.virginia.gov
https://kingandqueenco.net/benefit-programs/
mailto:Rick.E.Waugh@dss.virginia.gov
mailto:Tiffany.gordon@dss.virginia.gov
mailto:Rebecca.morgan@dss.virginia.gov
http://www.salvationarmy.org/
mailto:stephanie.todd@ussalvationarmy.org
http://www.baytransit.org/
mailto:dwatson@bayaging.org
https://avaloncenter.org/
http://www.bflpantry.com/
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 Virginia Peninsula Foodbank (757) 596-7188 
www.hrfoodbank.org 

 
 

Religion 
Living Waters Family Church 

2061 Windsor Road, Dutton, VA 23050 
Vergi Carter 

(804) 815-6381 
carterlighthouse@aol.com 

 

 
Union Baptist Church 
9254 Guinea Road 
Hayes, VA 23072 

A. B. Fulcher 
(757) 509-0045 

www.unionbaptistchurch.net 
 

 

Susannah Wesley United Methodist 
Church 

3900 George Washington Memorial 
Highway 

Ordinary, VA 23131 

(804) 642-7551 
www.susannahwesleyumc.org 

 

 

White March Baptist Church 
5123 George Washington Memorial 

Highway 
White Marsh, VA 23183 

 

(804) 693-2863 
https://www.whitemarshbaptist.com/ 

 

 
New Mount Zion Baptist Church 

11127 Woods Cross Road 
Gloucester, VA 23061 

Priscilla Williams 
 

(804) 642-1727 
Log into Facebook to connect 

 
Salem United Methodist Church 

11408 Salem Church Road 
Gloucester, VA 23061 

Kristie Askew 
 

(804) 693-3754 

www.salemgloucesterumc.com 
 

 

Cornerstone Community Development 
Center 

11235 West River Road 
Aylett, VA 23009 

(804) 769-2996 
https://www.cornerstoneaylett.org/ 

 

Shelter 

Gloucester United Emergency Shelter 
Team 

GUEST 
6536 Moose Drive 

PO Box 1544 
Gloucester, VA 23061 

*Contact with this resource requires 
coordination with the District Office 

 

Daytime: 
(804) 792-5046 

 
Nighttime: 

(804) 695-7317 

https://www.guestshelter.org 
info@guestshelter.org 

 
Facebook: GUEST.helpthehomeless 

http://www.hrfoodbank.org/
mailto:carterlighthouse@aol.com
http://www.unionbaptistchurch.net/
http://www.susannahwesleyumc.org/
https://www.whitemarshbaptist.com/
http://www.salemgloucesterumc.com/
https://www.cornerstoneaylett.org/
https://www.guestshelter.org/
mailto:info@guestshelter.org
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Helping Homeless Ministries 
7040 George Washington Memorial 

Highway 
Gloucester, VA. 23061 

(804) 792-3699 

Thrift Store – 7028 George Washington Memorial Highway, 
Gloucester, VA. 23061 Phone #(804) 792-3599 

 
Helping The Homeless Ministries’ Food Bus brings hot 

meals to the needy and homeless right in our own Middle 
Peninsula communities in Virginia 

Peer Support 

Middle Peninsula Northern Neck 
Behavioral Health Center (CSB) 

Peer Recovery Services 
Gloucester/Middlesex 

Amalia Morrissey 
Office 

(804) 758-8014 
Cell 

(561) 860-1578 

 

Recovery Response Team 
24hr. Recovery Response Team 

(confidential response, this is not an 
emergency number) 

(804) 654-4938 
A service of the Middle Peninsula Northern Neck Behavioral 

Health Center (CSB) 

Substance Use Disorder/ 
Mental Health/Outpatient 

Middle Peninsula Northern Neck 
Behavioral Health (Community Services 

Board) 
9228 George Washington Memorial Hwy 

Gloucester, VA 23061 
 

Community Services Board 
414 Main St, Warsaw, VA 22572 

(804) 693-5057 
(804) 333-3671 

https://www.mpnncsb.org/ 
 

Substance Use Disorder 
Outpatient 

 

 
Tru North Intercept 
5673 Airport Road 

Roanoke, Virginia 24012 
 

(540 523-8080 Option 1 
www.intercepthealth.com 

 

Substance Use Disorder/Mental 
Health/Anger 

Management/Outpatient 

Chesapeake Counseling Services 
7296 York Ave 

Gloucester, VA 23061 

O: (804) 695-2557 
 

F: (804) 695-0110 
 

Medically Assisted Treatment 
(MAT/MOUD)/Substance Use 

Disorder/Outpatient 

BrightView Newport News Addiction 
Treatment Center 

11745 Jefferson Avenue, Suite 10B 
Newport News, VA 23606 

(270) 449-1953 
(833) 510-4329 

 

Medically Assisted Treatment 
(MAT/MOUD)/Substance Use 

Disorder/Outpatient 

The Master Center for Addiction 
Medicines 

6760 Main St Suite C 
Gloucester, VA 23061 

(757) 844-3001 
www.mastercenter.com 

 

https://www.mpnncsb.org/
http://www.intercepthealth.com/
http://www.mastercenter.com/
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Medically Assisted Treatment 
(MAT/MOUD)/Substance Use 

Disorder/Outpatient 

American Addiction Treatment Center 
(AATC) 

6983 C Mid County Dr. Hayes, VA. 23072 

(804) 824-2814 www.pinnacletreatment.com 
 

Substance Use 
Disorder/Outpatient 

Steider & Associates 
6810 W Teagle Ln 

Gloucester, VA 23061 
(804) 210-1104  

Substance Use Disorder//Mental 
Health 

“Dual Diagnosis” and 
Detox/Inpatient Short-Term stay 

Amy L. Herndon 
Community Liaison 

Virginia Beach Psychiatric Center 
1100 First Colonial Road 
Virginia Beach, VA 23454 

Cell: (757)-719-4397 
Crisis Line: 627-LIFE 

www.vbpcweb.com 
 
 

Substance Use Disorder –IOP—
Mental Health/Inpatient Short-

term stay 

Riverside Behavioral Health Center --
Addiction Intensive Outpatient Program 

2244 Executive Drive 
Hampton, VA. 23666 

(757) 827-3119  

Substance Use Disorder 
Inpatient Services 

Life Center of Galax 
112 Painter St., Galax, VA. 24333 

(855) 716-3827 
www.galaxrecovery.com 

 

 
Farley Center 

5477 Mooretown Rd. Williamsburg, VA. 
23188 

(757) 655-8077 
www.Farleycenter.com 

 

 

SOBRIUS 
Male location: 506 Cliffview Rd., Galax, 

VA. 243333 
Female location: 9850 Virginia Ave. 

Bassett, VA. 24055 
 

Admissions  
(888) 596-6514 

https://sobrius.health 
 

Is a Virginia Medicaid Provider 

 
Freedom Recovery Center 

Richmond, VA. 
 

(804) 638-7329  

 
Faith Recovery (Men’s & Women’s) 

325 Ewell Road, Williamsburg, VA. 23188 
 

(757) 244-1234 
www.faithrecoveryhoe.org 

 

http://www.pinnacletreatment.com/
http://www.vbpcweb.com/
http://www.galaxrecovery.com/
http://www.farleycenter.com/
https://sobrius.health/
http://www.faithrecoveryhoe.org/
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Warsaw Recovery Center 

42 Mitchell Ave. 
Warsaw, VA. 22572 

(866) 753-7562 
www.Warsawrecovery.com 

 

Substance Use Disorder—
Detox/Inpatient Short-term stay 

Pyramid Healthcare Treatment Center 
245 Chesapeake Ave 

Newport News, VA 23607 
(844) 444-0027  

Inpatient Short-Term stay 
Substance Use Disorder/Mental 

Health 

 

Safe Harbor Recovery Center 
2700 London Blvd 

Portsmouth, VA 23707 

(888)-932-2304 
(888) 270-1371 

 

Intellectual Disabilities & Mental 
Health 

 
Foundations For Care 
711 N. Courthouse Rd. 
Richmond, VA. 23236 

 

(804) 668-5481 
www.foundationforcare.net 

 

MH Therapy & Psychiatric Care 
Abundant Life Partners LLC. 

 
(757) 603-4603 

www.abundantlifepartners.com 
 

Mental & Behavioral Health 
Services 

Foundations To Success 
739 Thimble Shoals Blvd. Suite 1003, 

BLDG 1000, Newport News, VA. 23606 
(757) 782-2181 

www.foundationstosuccess.com 
info@foundationstosuccess.com 

 
 

Mental Health 

Life Consultants Inc. (in the Hampton 
Roads area)  

Provides comprehensive services for 
newly returned citizens and those 

currently in the community who seek 
continued support in maintaining a positive 

path forward 

(757) 529-8844 
admin@lifeconsultantsinc.org 

 

Sober Living Housing 
A Better Day Than Yesterday 

 
(804) 214-6155 

www.abetterdaythanyesterday.org 
 

Virginia Middle Peninsula 
“Recovery This Way” Resource 

Guide 

Produced by Gloucester County Utilizing 
Opioid Settlement Funding 

 

 
 

Gloucester County Community 
Resource Guide 

  
https://gloucesterva.gov/community-engagement-public-

information/community-resources 
 

Reentry 
Reentry Council Meetings 
One meeting per quarter. 

DCPO Lisa Schafer  
(804-210-3126) 

 
lisa.schafer@vadoc.virginia.gov 

http://www.warsawrecovery.com/
http://www.foundationforcare.net/
http://www.abundantlifepartners.com/
http://www.foundationstosuccess.com/
mailto:info@foundationstosuccess.com
mailto:admin@lifeconsultantsinc.org
http://www.abetterdaythanyesterday.org/
https://gloucesterva.gov/community-engagement-public-information/community-resources
https://gloucesterva.gov/community-engagement-public-information/community-resources
mailto:lisa.schafer@vadoc.virginia.gov
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Next Meeting Scheduled for 
April 16, 2025 @ 1:00 pm at Gloucester 
Main Library - 6920 Main St, Gloucester, 

VA 23061 (with a virtual option) 
 

  
 
 

 


